April 17th, 2024 at 7:03 p.m., the Board of Supervisors of Orwell Township met at the Orwell Township building for their regular monthly meeting with all members present.

The floor was open for public comment at 7:04 p.m. with Sunshyne Lynch, representing the Daily Review, present. Public comment was immediately closed with no comments.

The minutes of the last monthly meeting were read. Chad Cooley made a motion to accept the minutes as written. John Strope seconded the motion, Jeff Robbins made it unanimous, and the minutes of the last monthly meeting were approved as written. The Treasurer's Report was reviewed. Jeff Robbins made a motion to accept it as written, John Strope seconded it, and Chad Cooley made it unanimous. The treasurer's report was approved as written.

Road Report: Installed pipes and headwalls Cleaned ditches and filled potholes with cold patch throughout the month Move Flex Mat headwall blocks material to Ridge Road Attended the dirt and Gravel Update meeting Removed multiple big trees from roadways Swept all Tar and Chipped roads Submitted Dirt and Gravel applications for Cooley Road and South Hill Road Installed Whiskey Lane sign on Ridge Rd. Filled the Tar Buggy from Vestal Asphalt

The Board agreed to use the tar buggy for requested dust control on driveways for the same pricing as stated in the advertisement for the extra dust for residents. Still need to obtain Beaver's signature on a consent form regarding the Bonin Road Project. As a last resort, there is a secondary plan to work around that if Beaver doesn't sign.

All Bills on hand were paid.

The board reviewed and signed the agreement with Herrick Vol. Fire Dept.

Butler Surveying sent us the official survey map of the dump site, resulting in it being 1.21 acres.

Chad and Jeff met the resident with waterflow concerns on Tabernacle Road. No action is needed at this time, the resident decided to leave everything as is.

Jeff Robbins share that it appears that someone is taking care of the abandoned trailer on 467. This matter is tabled at this time.

The following bids came in throughout the month, all being Costar pricing. Suit Kote, AEP/EDP for \$2.08 a gallon Midland Asphalt, EDP for \$1.80 a gallon Aggregate price lists came in from Aggrock, Lopke, Johnson Quarries, and Dalrymple After reviewing bids, Jeff Robbins made a motion to try our first load from Midland Asphalt and move forward accordingly. John Strope seconded the motion, Chad Cooley made it unanimous, and the motion passed.

Kyle Snyder also offered his trucking services throughout the month at a \$110.00 per hour rate.

Chad Cooley made a motion to advertise for Seal Coat and Seal Coat Equipment Rental, to be opened at next months meeting. John Strope seconded the motion, Jeff Robbins made it unanimous, and the motion passed. The board further discussed which roads need to be maintained with the tar and chipping, seal coating.

The road crew does plan on getting to Potterville Street with dust control very soon.

Chad Cooley suggested to the board, considering purchasing a mini excavator that would also entail a trailer purchase, as well. John Strope will be getting a couple prices to further discuss this.

Nancy Smith from Potterville called with raw sewage concerns on her property located behind the Potterville Store. She will be directed to contact the Sanitation Committee regarding this issue.

The board agreed to adjust next months meeting from the 15th, to May 14th. This will be advertised.

Meeting adjourned, 8:12 p.m.

Mia M. Beebe, Secretary/Treasurer

Approved